City of Coconut Creek Application for Community Outreach Board

Last Name:

Creek Fl. 33066

Phone: 954-971-6544

Name

Signature:

: Railey :Jacqueline

Home Address:4801 Martinique pl. Coconut

The information requested below is for consideration of appointment to the City's Community Outreach Board. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, **WITH a brief resume** of your education and experience by or before Monday, April 6, 2020.

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Documents relating to city business are public records and are available to the public and media upon request. Your information provided within this application may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If your information meets an exemption pursuant to state statute, please advise the City Clerk.

The Community Outreach Board is comprised of five regular members and one alternate member who serve a one-year term. The functions of the Board include acting in an advisory capacity to the Community Relations Division in matters relating to branding, marketing, public relations, social media, video production, or website

Alternate Phone: 917-671-7296

E-mail:Jackier@wynmoorcc.org

Cre	eekT	ion; recommending innovative ideas for social media platforms, developing story id ALK; advising on website improvement and content enhancement; and serving as stre age improvements and repair.			
To the extent practicable, board appointments shall be based on the applicant's experience with representing the interests, specialties, and qualifications in the field of Branding, Marketing, Public Relations, Social Media, Video Production or Website Production.					
Preference will be given to applicants who have completed Coconut Creek Citizen's Academy.					
The board meets twice a year. Appointments will be made at the April 23, 2020, City Commission Meeting.					
Please mark Yes OR No for each of the following questions:					
	1.	Are you at least 18 years of age and a resident of Coconut Creek?	Yes	Ĉ No	
	2.	Are you least 18 years of age and an owner of a business located within the City?	(**) Yes	҈ No	
	3.	Do you have experience with representing the interests, specialties, and qualifications in the field of Branding, Marketing, Public Relations, Social Media, Video Production or Website Production?			
			Yes	No	
	4.	Do you hold a public office?	C Yes	No	
	5.	Are you employed by the City?	C Yes	• No	
	6.	Are you a member of another City Board?	C Yes	No	
	7.	Have you ever served on a City Board?	Yes	○ No	
	8.	Will you be away from the City for extended periods of time?	Yes	No	
	α.	Have you graduated from the City's Citizen Academy?	Yes	€ No	

Jacqueline Railey

Application for Community Outreach Board

Date:May 8,2020

Jackie Railey

4801 Martinique Place Apt-A2, Coconut Creek, FL 33066 | 917-671-7296 | jackier@wynmoorcc.org

Education

REAL ESTATE LICENSE | 1990 | POHS INSTITUTE

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA | 1961 | CATHERINE MCAULEY HIGH SCHOOL

Experience

CLERK | EQUITABLE INSURANCE COMPANY | 1961-1964

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT & VICE-PRESIDENT | SEAFARER'S INTERNATIONAL UNION | 1964-1969

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT | GOLDMAN SACHS | 1969-1977

REAL ESTATE AND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT | 1984-2001

- Commerical and residential properties
- Jabour Realty and James Realty

U.S. CENSUS BUREAU 2010 AND 2017

Board Service & Appointments

PRESIDENT, WYNMOOR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

PRESIDENT & COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE, MARTINIQUE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

CHAIRPERSON, OUTREACH COMMITTEE FOR CITY OF COCONUT CREEK, FL

MEMBER, REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE FOR CITY OF COCONUT CREEK, FL

CHAIRPERSON, AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, RELAY FOR LIFE

SPECIAL EVENTS COORDINATOR, WYNMOOR GOLF ASSOCIATION

MEMBER, BROWARD COUNTY PLANNING COUNCIL